Matthew M. Weissman Law Department
General Regulatory Counsel - Rates PSEG Services Corporation

80 Park Plaza - TS5, Newark, New Jersey 07102-4194

tel : 973-430-7052 fax: 973-430-5983
email: matthew.weissman{@pseg.com
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EeS e Docket No. GR17070776
VIA ELECTRONIC AND OVERNIGHT MAIL

Irene Kim Asbury, Secretary
Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue, 9" Floor
P.O. Box 350

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350

Dear Secretary Asbury:

September 22, 2017
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Please include the undersigned Danielle Lopez, Esq. as Counsel of Record in this matter for

Public Service Electric and Gas Company.

Danielle Lopez
PSEG Services Corporation
80 Park Plaza, T5G
P. O. Box 570
Newark, New Jersey 07102
Phone: (973) 430-6479
Fax: (973) 430-5983
email: danielle.lopez@pseg.com

Respectfully submitted,
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White, Caitlzn

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

White, Caitlyn

Friday, September 22, 2017 12:20 PM

Accardo, Joseph; Agee, Bill ; Asbury, Irene Kim; Beyer, Mark; Brand, Stefanie ; Carosellj,
Maura ; Costa, Joseph ; Covie, Cynthia; Dismukes, David; Falcao, Michele; Flanagan, Paul
; Gersten, Geoffrey; Glassen, James; Hickson, Angela ; Jones, Jenique; Lai, Son Lin ;
Lewandowski, Kurt ; Lin, Christine; Lipman, Brian; Lopez, Danielle; Lupo, Megan; Massey,
Shelly ; McGee, Edward; McKenna, Julie; Moreau, Alex; O'Donnell, Kevin; Ogden, Henry ;
O'Grady, Jackie ; Peterson, Stacy ; Rich, Henry; Rocque-Romaine, Bethany ; Smalls,
Bernard; Steindel, Sarah ; Stonack, Michael; Sumliner, Scott ; Thomas-Friel, Felicia;
Tyndell, Beverly ; Vachier, Caroline ; Walker, Thomas; Weissman, Matthew M.; White,
Caitlyn

2017-09-22 - PSE&G - GSMP II - GR17070776 - Change in Counsel

2017-09-22 - PS Letter to Update Counsel of Record.pdf

BEING SENT ON BEHALF OF MATTHEW M. WEISSMAN, ESQ.

Please see the attached letter.

Caitlyn White

Regulatory Case Coordinator

80 Park Plaza, T-5

Newark, NJ 07102

973-430-5659




